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. Minutes: a bill to provide an appropriation for providing equity funding for certain higher

education institutions.

Chairman Freborg opened the hearing on SB 2206, a bill to provide an appropriation for
providing equity funding for certain higher education institutions. All members were present.
Senator Brown introduced the bill. It has been drafted to solve equity issues. He distributed a
table showing campus funding comparisons.

Senator Freborg asked what guarantee we have if we change the formula.

Senator Brown said the current formula will work.

Senator Flakoll asked if this will provide an ongoing appropriation.

Senator Brown said it will provide an influx of funds.

Senator Traynor appeared in support of the bill.
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Dave Oehlke, a resident and business owner from Devils Lake and irnmediate past president of
the Lake Region Community College Foundation, testified in favor of the bill. (written
testimony)

Representative Aarsvold is a co-sponsor of the bill and appeared in favor. He has served on the
higher education round table and found that adequate funding is not provided to three campuses.
They are dramatically below the other schools in state funding. He would like to invest in our
young people.

Senator Flakoll asked if, through the round table process, did he run into any campuses with

Representative Aarsvold said matching fund was not appropriated. Some campuses are pretty

unique when compared to some nationwide.

Senator Seymour asked for an explanation of matching funds.

Representative Aarsvold said the committee tried to come up with funding to match or equal
the same as that of other states. It seems the most appropriate way to do that would be through
the legislature.

Senator G. Lee asked how this fixes the problem. Will we have to continue to provide this type
of funding in the future.

Representative Aarsvold said appears to be better measures.

Senator Flakoll asked about the percentage of costs paid by students.

Representative Aarsvold said determining equity is difficult.

Sharlene Windjue, a student at Lake Region State College, testified in favor of the bill. (written

testimony) (meter 1365)
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Charles Harter, Accounting Professor and Presiding Officer, NDSU University Senate, testified

in favor of the bill. (written testimony) (meter 1645) He doesn’t want to compare NDSU and
schools in Fairbanks or South Carolina because that doesn’t make a lot of sense. He would rather
compare NDSU to a school that is close by, UND,

Senator Seymour asked if we should put a cap on the number of students at NDSU (meter
2130).

Mr. Harter said no, that would create a different problem. We want students to get a quality in
North Dakota. NDSU provides a very quality education. Do we want to limit that? No.

Senator Taylor said he noticed the three still ended up at the bottom. Do you know the numbers
well enough to describe the differences. (meter 2200)

. Mr. Harter asked what years Senator Taylor numbers were from. The data he has presented was
from the 2003 accountability report. The 2004 accountability report very recently came out. He
chose not to use it because he did not have time to go through it carefully and because the 04
report was for the first year of a biennium so some of the numbers are misleading because some
funds that are not spent are held over. The numbers in the 04 report are accurate but can be
misleading,.

Joe Belford testified in favor of the bill. He is a Ramsey County Commissioner and an alumni of
UND Lake Region. Several of his family members also attended the school. He is in full support
of UND Lake Region. (meter 2330)

Rick McAllister, President of the Faculty Senate at Lake Region State College, testified in favor

of the bill. (written testimony) (meter 2460)

. Senator Erbele asked what is the trend for student enrollment.
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Mr. McAllister said they are holding steady. Their growth has been in outreach and distance

education.

Senator Erbele asked if they have room for growth.

Mr. McAllister said yes.

David Maring, a 1971 NDSU graduate and 1974 graduate of UND, testified in favor of the bill.

(meter 2990). He currently lives in Mandan and lived in Fargo for many years, he is on the

alumni board of directors for NDSU and has served as its president. He has been involved in

NDSU activities since the late ‘60’s and more directly the last 15 years. This issue of equity

funding has been around all that time. These issues need to be addressed at some point in time.

NDSU and BSC, Lake Region have been good stewards of the state’s money. NDSU has done
. some tremendous things over the past few years with the technology park bringing in something

in the neighborhood of $100 million in grant money and funding from outside sources. NDSU,

BSC and Lake Region should be funded on an equitable basis. (meter 3000)

Craig Kilber, Student Body President, NDSU, testified in favor of the bill. (written testimony)

(meter 3170}

Senator Seymour asked if there are more graduate students at UND when compared to NDSU.

Mr. Kilber said there are 13,000 students at UND and over 12,000 at NDSU. Thereis a

difference of $1800 per student.

Ashley Sieg, a student at BSC and a member of the BSC Board of Govemors, testified in favor

of the bill. (written testimony) (meter 3600)

Wendy Pank, President Chairman Flakoll opened the hearing on the Faculty Senate at BSC,

. testified in favor of the bill. (written testimony) (meter 4140)
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Senator Taylor asked about the $3,270,000 for BSC. Have you been in any discussions to
determine how these funds would be spent since the needs seem to exceed the funds. (meter
4760)

Ms. Pank said she would defer to Vice President Clark.

Dave Clark, Executive Vice President of Bismarck State College, came to the podium to answer
the question. The $3.3 million would be a significant increase in funding. They have a cabinet
of administrators at BSC to determine priorities and they would get input from faculty and staff.
They have significant space needs. If he had to project, he thinks there would be some funding to
all areas of need to a limited extent.

Senator FlakoH said statewide the average K - 12 teacher statewide with a masters degree is paid
more that a teacher with a masters degree with a 10 month appointment in the university system.
Does BSC lose teachers to the local school district.

Ms. Pank said she does not know of any, but she does know of some who have left the state
because of salary issues.

David Farnsworth, Power Generation Leader at Coal Creek Station, testified in favor of the bill.
(written testimony) (meter 5150)

Robert Potts, Chancellor of the North Dakota University System, testified in favor of the bill
with fairly significant amendments. (written testimony) (meter 6044) He distributed a copy of
the North Dakota University System long term finance plan. This was hammered out in some 40
meeting and the results of the round table. Its better to compare our institutions to their peers, we

don’t want to compare institutions within the system.
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Senator Flakoll said the funding equity formula has been in place for a while now. Does Mr.
Potts have the data that shows the movement it has generated. (meter 320)

Mr. Potts said the 80/20?

Senator Flakoll said yes.

Mr. Potts said they are going in the opposite direction, tuition is taking more and more of a
percentage, we are not meeting the long term finance plan and there has been very little progress
made, particularly in the current biennium because of the cuts that were made by the legislature.
Senator Flakoll, said its not worldng.

Mr. Potts said its not working because we haven’t had the resources. The issue is the resources.
A lot of work has gone into setting priorities. The Board of Higher Education is charged with
making those policy decisions, the legislature is charged with deciding how the funding goes.
The equitable way to do this is to follow the long term finance plan. You are asking if we have
made progress and the answer is no, we have not had the resources to put into it

Senator Flakoll asked if the proposed additional $4 million would help the bill’s chance for
passage.(meter 473)

Mr. Potts said being a seven month resident of North Dakota , it would be presumptuous to do
so. He thinks the chances for this bill are fairly rocky from what he is hearing from the
appropriations committee. He supports the bill and its passage would be a great statement for

higher education.

Senator Flakoll asked how we respond to constituents who ask why we are looking at additional

new things when we haven’t fully and adequately taken care of what we already have.
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Mr. Potts said it was a pretty general question. He doesn’t know what new things he is referring

to. Are you asking about the $2 million in the executive budget for the child care matter.
Senator Flakoll said he believes there are some prioritized wish list items that are ahead of this.
Mr. Potts said he does not believe there are new things in that priority item. We have asked for
these priority items to be met, they are either parity, equity or capital improvements. They
continue our programs. To teil the university system in this biennium and before, following the
directions of the round table, to be entrepreneurial, to do good things on campuses to generate
outside funds, and now we are asking that some additional money be added to the budget to
implement this long term finance plan. He doesn’t believe there are a lot of new programs out
there. The campuses may have some programs they want to fund. He knows, through his

. discussions, faculty and staff salaries are the top priority to get closer to the national average and

fill these positions with qualified people.

Charles Kupchella, President of UND, said he is opposed to the bill as written. He is in favor
of some consideration of equity. He is on record as a member of the chancellor’s cabinet as
supporting equity for all institutions in the state and of giving special consideration to those
schools who are farthest removed from their peer institution. (meter 750) (written testimony)
Senator Flakoll said there was a reference a vote by the chancellor’s cabinet. What was the vote
about. (meter 1190)

Dr. Kupchella said before the cabinet looks at issues the Board of Higher Education will be
considering and the cabinet votes or indicates their consensus on the issue. The chancellor then
reports this to the board. They did this with the legislative plan for financing higher education.

. Senator Flakoll clarified that Dr. Kupchella voted in favor.
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Dr. Kupchella said yes, it was unanimous.

Senator Flakoll asked how many medical school faculty or staff they have.

Dr. Kupchella said he doesn’t know the number but he knows what Senator Flakoll is getting at
is the comparisons that are made. UND has 270 people who work in the energy and
environmental research center alone. They do about $25 million a year in grant contract work.
They don’t teach so they don’t show up in these ratios. Its staff but they don’t support students.
Thats the point, these comparisons can’t be made. The medical school is included in all these
calculations so they want to be compared to other schools with medical schools. They typically
have extremely low student faculty ratio because of the emphasis on research and the intensity of
clinical training. (meter 1364)

Senator Flakoll asked how long is a reasonable amount of time for equity to take place and
would you support this bill if UND were included.

Dr. Kupchella said absolutely. In fact, thats what the chancellor’s amendment would do. He
helped with the development of the long range finance plan, all the way back to the round table.
He knows what it was intended to do. Its four year old now. We knew if might take a little
while, six years to the 85% level, 12 years to 95% of the peer average, that was the original idea.
(meter 1450)

Chairman Freborg closed the hearing on SB 2206,

Senator Freborg : Opened the hearing on SB 2206 in the afternoon of Jan, 25th 2005.

Other discussion for SB 2206 Tape # 2 failed. I did not get all of the discussion.
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Tape # 3 Senator G. Lee : Mentioned to Senator Seymour that we had a motion on the floor
for a do not pass on SB 2206. We failed a Do Pass 2-3 Senator Erbele : moved a do not pass
and seconded by Senator Freborg,

Senator Erbele, Made a motion for a Do Not Pass as amended on SB 2206, Seconded By,
Senator Freborg

Senator G. Lee opened this up for discussion on the motion,

Senator Taylor : As you mention the Potts amendment as it’s called. I visited with Senator
Seymour, does this essentially, take a little more and spread a little farther?

Senator G. Lee : That is my understanding of it. Each of the principles that are listed here would
get less I think if | remember the numbers here.

. Senator Taylor : Does anyone have the answer, we don’t have any sponsors of the bill on this
committee I guess, as to why this issue wasn’t addressed in the Universities systems
appropriations request, I mean they have the round table and the flexibility and they could have
built this parity in as a system, anyone on the committee have a thought on that?

Senator Flakoll : I think as part of their discussion they also have this 80-20 thing that might
help them out, as to why they haven’t done anything yet.

Senator G. Lee : Didn’t they also prioritize a list of things and this wasn’t one of the things
higher on the priority list.

Senator Taylor : Thinking my way through the bill here seems like there is extra money built in
the Higher Ed budget by the Governors proposal, and that rather than have this come through our

committee, I am inclined to give it a do not pass. If they want to continue the battle it should be

. done in appropriations.
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Senator Flakoll : One of the reasons why it was probably directed down here VS appropriations
is that they conceived it as a bit of a policy issue. Much like we do for equity in K-12.

Senator Freborg : I can tell you why it is here and not in appropriations. I believe it has a better
chance, because there are fewer people that invested interest. If it gets to appropriations 90% of
them have an institution. Mark my words this bill is dead. You may prolong that agony as long
as you want to. Sorry Mr. V-Chr.

There was no further discussion

There being no other discussion roll call vote was taken. vote: 4-2-0

Senator Erbele, will carry the bill.

The meeting was adjourned.
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Minutes: Minutes: a bill to provide an appropriation for providing equity funding for

certain higher education institutions.

Senator Layton Freborg, Chairman called the meeting to order on SB 2206

Senator G. Lee : Made a motion to reconsider SB 2206 that was heard yesterday on University
dollars.

Seconded by, Senator Erbele

discussion on the motion:

Senator G. Lee : There has been some discussion about re-looking at that in terms of trying to

prepare a better fix to what’s in the bill, rather than just looking at the numbers. I think Senator
Flakoll has an unusual and ingenious idea that would solve some of that issue.

Senator Freborg : The motion was to reconsider our actions by which we defeated SB 2206

The vote was unanimous
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Minutes: Minutes: a bill to provide an appropriation for providing equity funding for
certain higher education institutions.

Senator Layton Freborg, Chairman called the meeting to order on SB 2206

Further discussion on this bill

Senator Flakoll : Presented a chart for the members of the committee to look at. He also
explained this chart to the members as to how this plan would work.,

The amendments with the new money on a go forward basis, all campuses will receive an
increase for parity, with the approach that they currently would have now. Long term approach to
the solution.

Senator Taylor : Say there is new $ and how much is there, say there is new $ proposed in the
Governors budget or however that floats through the process, that is already ear marked for

things by the university system, I assume rather than just equity and parity. If there is 12 million

in new money in the Higher Ed budget right now. Doesn’t that already have a place to go?
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Here we will start shuffling that towards, and maybe this all works out the same I don’t know,
Senator Flakoll : Sometimes there is line item where they put so much money toward the
Higher Ed pool and this tries to fairly distribute those $ across all campuses, so that they all
continue to move up. Right now there is a budget of about 3 hundred million dollars in the
current biennium.

Senator Freborg : Because the % of funding is based on the parity, is there a possibility that
they will continue to fall behind? I am talking about the one that is at 95% does that not begin to
come down?

Senator Flakoll : Certainly, the one that is at 95% is the one to be under that amount, there will
be times when someone will shift in and shift out. Some with greater critical mass. Explained
that the B and C categories could surpass 95% of there peers, however they are guaranteed their
certain % of their money, Explain the amendment.

Senator Taylor : Could you make this available to the media?

Senator G. Lee : 12 million plus is taken out of the bill?

Senator Flakoll : Yes, this is the hog house amendment in essences the amendment becomes the
bill.

Senator G. Lee : Then on the go forward basis they wouldn’t need to come back and look for a
new infusion if this formula is used.

Senator Flakoll : Yes, one of the nice things about this plan is, every time a dollar is put in every
institution benefits from that dollar.

Senator G. Lee : 60 % parity, 40% equity ?

Senator Flakoll : Parity to all of them, equity to those who are behind.
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Senator Seymour : How and who monitors the peer institution?

Senator Flakoll : All institution were asked to submit a list of institutions that they thought were
peer groups for them. The Board of Higher Ed in conjunction the ND university system said OK.
With only a couple of exception they think these are appropriate peer groups for them. We don’t
control other university systems, some things could happen like a university that ceases to exist,
that would be one of the peers.

Senator G. Lee : So if in my peer group, I have an institution that their state decides to put in
much more money in than we decide to put in, we run into problems again, don’t we, in terms of
this formula working, that we would be back into the 12 million dollar scenario again, truing to
get ourselves back up and circumvent the process of this because we don’t have enough money in
the system?

Senator Flakoll : They are in a large pool, much like an insurance pool, where there might be a
catastrophic accident, this would be spread out over a larger # of institutions.

Senator G. Lee : Institution D must be your favorite then?

Senator Flakoll : This is where I thought I would have to call Senator Seymour, if we are doing
policy issues it shouldn’t matter who A is or D is? It matters if it is the right policy to adopt.
Senator G. Lee : I commend your work

Senator Taylor : What is the weight of legislative intent, in policy do they have to follow or is it
an option? What is the history of that.

Senator Flakoll : That is a better ? for the Chair.

Senator Taylor : How does that usually work.

Senator Flakoll : If we would pass this they would need to implement.
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Senator Freborg : It is interesting about legislative intent, I was mixed up one time in an almost
free for all over some money that was spent in spite of legislative intent. Quite a few million
dollars and really the end result was nothing. I spent the money, there was no reprimand of any
kind the money didn’t come back. Legislative intent was very very clear and it was unanimous.
An agency spent some money, I am not sure that legislative intent means a whole lot. It only
means that's what we wish to happen.

Senator Flakoll : Did they ever get any money again?

Senator Freborg : Not as much.

Senator Seymour : To zero in on this peer benchmark, how do they do that. Do you just take the
one peer institution and say that’s what [ am matching up with or do you take an average of the
one you pick? Or how are they actually doing that in Higher Education?

Senator Flakoll : They take the combined of the average of those institutions, that’s why your
bumps and valleys won’t be that significant. Their peer group is that they are all equal in that
respect. Or their peer pool.

Senator Seymour : One thing that revolves in my heart at a State Board of Higher Ed meeting in
the early 90’s when President Housse from Valley City said today's equity is tomorrow's inequity.
I will never forget that statement..

Senator Flakoll : With this peer group that has been adopted by the board and signed off by the
institution, so I think there a pretty firm belief behind this process. This is a much better scenario
then if we were to compare a Mayville to a UND to a Valley City, no two institutions are directly
compared to each other. One is not in a peer in the peer group of another. Trying to find

appropriate peer group institutions.
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Senator Taylor : Just a ? on the %’s 40-60/30-70/20-80 was this in consultation with some of
the institutions or are those ratio’s the right ones or where did we get those? Do we nee to throw
more towards equity or what is the feeling of the institutions?

Senator Flakoll : I think we will find that out as we progress through this process. Originally I
had a variety of much more complicated scenario's that were based upon actual %’s , one of the
things that I try to derive is that when the greatest disparity exits, the greatest equity should be
put into place. As we get closer to equity we don’t need to target as much money towards that
problem. Other one I may have taken some ridicule from the Chair on.

Senator Seymour : When you look at equity and inequity, what is the factor that is the biggest,
say NDSU looses 1500 students next yr. how does that factor in your that that have anything to
do with peer institutions?

Senator Flakoll : That is separate because of the tuition portion of it, which is technically they
get to keep now. It use to be ran through the SBHE and ran out the back somewhere. Now they
get to keep it themselves. Where this is outside that process, this is simply the state appropriation
for them.

Senator Flakoll : I would move the amendments on SB 2206 /50497.0102

Senator G. Lee : Seconded the motion

Senator Flakoll, Made a motion for a do pass as amended on, Seconded By, Senator G. Lee
There being no other discussion roll call vote was taken. vote: 6-0-0

Senator Flakoll, will carry the bill. :

Senator Freborg : closed the hearing on SB 2206




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2206

Page 1, line 8, replace “the biennium” with “future bienniums™ and overstrike “and
ending”

Page 1, overstrike line 9

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2206

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to'provide_a
statement of legislative intent regarding the allocation of certain funding appropriated to
higher education institutions. '

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HIGHER EDUCATION EQUITY AND
PARITY FUNDING. ltis the intent of the legislative assembly that any increase in
funding provided from the general fund for higher education institutions is to be
allocated on the following priority basis:

1.

First, until all institutions are funded at least sixty-five percent of their
individual ninety-five percent peer benchmark, any additional funding must
be allocated sixty percent to parity to be distributed proportionately to all
institutions and forty percent to equity, with the equity funding to be
distributed as follows:

a. First, the funds must be distributed to the institution that is furthest
from the sixty-five percent target until that institution reaches the
funding level of the next institution that is furthest from the sixty-five
percent target.

b. Next, the funds must be distributed proportionately to those two
institutions until the institutions reach the funding level of the next
institution that is furthest from the sixty-five percent target.

c. Next, the funds must be distributed proportionately to those three
institutions until the institutions reach the funding level of the next
institution that is furthest from the sixty-five percent target.

d. The funds shall continue to be distributed proportionately to
institutions in the same manner until all institutions reach the level of
sixty-five percent of their individual ninety-five percent peer
benchmark.

Second, until all institutions are funded at least seventy-five percent of their
individual ninety-five percent peer benchmark, additional funding must be
allocated seventy percent to parity to be distributed proportionately to all
institutions and thirty percent to equity, with the equity funding to be
distributed proportionately to institutions in the same manner as described
in subsection 1 until all institutions reach the level of seventy-five percent of
their individual ninety-five percent peer benchmark.

~Third, after all institutions are funded at a level equal to at least
seventy-five percent of their ninety-five percent peer benchmarks,
additional funding must be allocated eighty percent to parity to be
distributed proportionately to all institutions and twenty percent to equity, to
be distributed according to the long-term finance plan adopted by the state
board of higher education.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 50497.0102
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-24-1976
February 7, 2005 12:56 p.m. Carrler: Flakoll
Insert LC: 50497.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2206: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2206 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide a
statement of legislative intent regarding the allocation of certain funding appropriated to
higher education institutions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HIGHER EDUCATION EQUITY AND
PARITY FUNDING. It is the intent of the legisiative assembly that any increase in
funding provided from the general fund for higher education institutions is to be
aliocated on the following priority basis:

1. First, until all institutions are funded at least sixty-five percent of their
individual ninety-five percent peer benchmark, any additional funding must
be allocated sixty percent to parity to be distributed proportionately to all
institutions and forty percent to equity, with the equity funding to be
distributed as follows:

a. First, the funds must be distributed to the institution that is furthest
from the sixty-five percent target until that institution reaches the
funding level of the next institution that is furthest from the sixty-five
percent target.

b. Next, the funds must be distributed proportionately to those two
institutions until the institutions reach the funding level of the next
institution that is furthest from the sixty-five percent target.

c. Next, the funds must be distributed proportionately to those three
institutions until the institutions reach the funding level of the next
institution that is furthest from the sixty-five percent target.

d. The funds shall continue to be distributed proportionately to
institutions in the same manner until all institutions reach the level of
sixty-five percent of their individual ninety-five percent peer
benchmark.

2. Second, until all institutions are funded at least seventy-five percent of
their individua! ninety-five percent peer benchmark, additional funding
must be allocated seventy percent to parity to be distributed
proportionately to all institutions and thirty percent to equity, with the equity
funding to be distributed proportionately to institutions in the same manner
as described in subsection 1 until all institutions reach the level of
seventy-five percent of their individual ninety-five percent peer benchmark.

3. Third, after all institutions are funded at a level equal to at least
seventy-five percent of their ninety-five percent peer benchmarks,
additional funding must be allocated eighty percent to parity to be
distributed proportionately to all institutions and twenty percent to equity, to
be distributed according to the long-term finance plan adopted by the state
board of higher education.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-24-1976
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Bismarck State College
North Dakota Senate Bill No. 2206
Senate Education Committee, January 25, 2005

David E. Famsworth
Power Generation Leader, Coal Creek Station
Great River Energy

Dear Chairman and Representatives of the Senate Education Committee,

My name is David Famsworth. | am the Power Generation Leader at Coal Creek
Station, North Dakota’s largest power station. In my position | have oversight of
many of the operations, maintenance and construction activities at the facility. |
have been asked to testify before the committee to discuss the ongoing and
deepening partnership my company Great River Energy has with Bismarck State
College (BSC) and the role BSC is playing in helping to supply the skilled labor
we need to successfully run our power plants and transmission systems.

Several years ago we in North Dakota’s energy industry began taking a hard look
at the future of our companies’ workforce in the face of an aging population,
increasingly complex technology, and the potential for expansion of the energy
industry within the state. We recognized that the vast majority of our skilled
workforce would be retiring within the next 15 years and that significant efforts
would be needed to ensure an adequate supply of workers trained in the latest
technology would be there for us to transition into the future. Although the
energy industry pays some of the highest wages in North Dakota, the future
demand for workers was likely to outstrip the supply of skilled workers that could
supply the operational, maintenance, and construction needs of our power
plants, pipelines, refineries, mines, and transmission systems. (See attached
graph of workforce demographics and iflustration of North Dakota energy worker
wages).

Bismarck State College has been piaying an integral role in our efforts to prepare
for the future. Their physical location near the North Dakota power plants and oil
fields has created great opportunities for partnerships. | want to mention a few of
the ways in which my company, Great River Energy, has and hopes to partner
with Bismarck State College in strengthening the region’s future energy
workforce:

Since the year 2000 Great River Energy has invested about $1.2 million in the
construction and upgrade of a power plant simulator which has the latest controls
technology. The simulator is housed at Bismarck State College and staffed by a
BSC instructor with two decades of control room experience in the industry. The
simulator is used not only to train new students enrolled in the Power Plant




Technology program, but also in the refresher training of current control room
operators and engineers at the power plants.

Great River Energy, along with others in the North Dakota energy industry, has
worked actively with Bismarck State College in the curriculum development of
vocational training that will benefit the industry. For example, in February 2004,
the energy industry provided BSC with recommendations to create a Plant
Mechanic program, create an Instrumentation and Control Technician program,
and to expand the capacity to train welders at the college. The curriculum
development is currently being developed with the participation of the energy,
manufacturing and food processing industries in North Dakota. As with any
vocational program, these programs require a significant investment in staff,
materials, equipment, and facilities. Industry has demonstrated a large
commitment in financial resources, time, materials, and expertise in bringing
these programs to fruition. Major equipment vendors will be asked to contribute
equipment and material, and students will be asked to share in the cost of these
programs. It is reasonable that the State of North Dakota also partner in this
effort to support the growth of high-paying jobs within our state. The approvai of
Senate Bill 2206 could provide a funding source for these program
enhancements.

In summary, the North Dakota energy industry stands behind the effort of
Bismarck State College in meeting the needs of our industry. We believe
additional state support for Bismarck State College will help us to meet the needs
of our customers and bring significant benefits to the State of North Dakota. For
our industry, additional financial assistance to Bismarck State College would
support our efforts at remaining a low-cost producer and deliverer of reliable
power for the future. It would support the marketing of North Dakota’s energy
skills at a national level. And it would support the development of skills needed
to provide our children with high-paying jobs in North Dakota at a time when
many in our industry will be leaving the workforce.
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NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

SBHE Approved Legislative Funding Plan
Priority One: Full funding of the priorities in the SBHE state-linked budget request.

¢ Restore reduction in campus operations pool $2,000,000
e Restore reduction in extraordinary repair pool $1,158,875
e UND O’Kelly Hall and Ireland Lab Renovation $3,500,000
o MISU-BC Thatcher Hall Addition $2,500,000

Priority Two: Provide additional funding of $2,998,000 to address campus parity
(increase parity funding from 80.7% to 92.2%) and equity needs addressed in the
Long-term Finance Plan. This increase would provide a total general fund budget for
the NDUS equivalent to 21% of the state’s recurring revenues and additional parity &
equity funding will help to minimize the amount of tuition increases required next
biennium.

» Campus parity $2,398,400
e (Campus equity $ 599,600

Priority Three: Provide additional funding of $27.2 million to address other SBHE
priorities, including faculty and staff salaries, and to begin to make significant
progress on the long-term finance plan goals, including campus equity for those
campuses that are furthest from their benchmark targets and state/student share
targets.

» Fund remaining balance of state share of parity at 100% $1,620,323
» Additional funding to increase faculty and staff salaries

from 4 and 3% to 4.2% per year $2,162,144
¢ Provide total funding of $1.4 million for SBHE Initiatives
to address statewide goals and priorities $ 500,000

» Increase in campus capital asset funding to address regular
facility repair and maintenance and outstanding deferred

maintenance $ 1,000,000
* Equity funding to bring all campuses to a minimum of
45% of their peer benchmark by 07-09 $ 11,438

e Equity funding to bring all campuses to a minimum of
50% of their peer benchmark by 07-09 $ 829,276
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Legislative Budget Plan

Page Two

Equity funding to bring all campuses to a minimum of

55% of their peer benchmark by 07-09 $ 4,140,462
Equity funding to bring all campuses 1o a minimum of

60% of their peer benchmark by 07-09 $ 7,229,428
Ten percent increase in funding for the Extension Service,

Research Centers, NCI, and UGPTI $ 4,677,327
Equity funding to bring all campuses to a minimum of

62.3% of their peer benchmark by 07-09 $ 5,035219

Priority Four: Funding to meet campus needs consistent with the Long-term
Finance goals and the Board’s constitutional responsibility to submit a budget which
addresses the needs of the campuses.

« Equity funding to bring all campuses to a minimum of

85% of their peer benchmark by 07-09 § 53,763,368
Increase in campus capital asset funding to address regular
facility repair and maintenance and outstanding deferred

maintenance $ 11,569,582
Provide total funding of $3.66 million for SBHE
Initiatives to address statewide goals and priorities $ 2,250,202

Funding to provide State Forest Service, Extension
Service, Research Centers, NCI, and UGPTI with a 20%
total increase § 5,251,511

GALAURAWpdocs\LEGS\legislative budget plan 2.doc




NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Testimony to Senate Education Committee
on SB2206

ROBERT L. POTTS, CHANCELLOR
January 25, 2005

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, I am Robert Potts, Chancellor of
the NDUS. 1 appear before you today in support of SB2206, with suggested
amendments, which are attached to my testimony.

The budget requests submitted by the SBHE for this session of the Legislative
Assembly recognize investments in the long-term finance plan, for both parity and equity,
as a top priority of the NDUS in the 2005-07 biennium. The long-term finance plan in an
outgrowth of a 1999 study resolution passed by the Legislative Assembly for the
purposes of defining the “expectations of the NDUS in meeting the state’s needs in the
twenty-first century, the funding methodology needed to meet these expectations and
needs, and an accountability system and reporting methodology for the university
system.” The Roundtable on Higher Education was ultimately charged with this study
task. Among the several recommendations, the Roundtable specifically recommended
the following as it relates to funding and rewards:

“A funding mechanism structured around three primary budgetary components:

a. Base funding used to sustain the academic capacity of each campus. The
adequacy of base funding for each institution is measured by comparison to
other external benchmarks (i.e. peer institutions in other states),

b. Incentive funding which creates incentives and/or rewards in furtherance of
the State's and Roundtable’s priorities;

c. Asset funding which support the maintenance of the physical assets of the
State’s university system.”

As a result of this recommendation, the NDUS Long-Term Finance plan was
developed over a period of several months and through consultation with the campuses in

nearly 60 meetings.

The Executive Budget recommendation includes $15 million for parity or for the
cost to continue (i.e. inflation, salary increases and health insurance increases), which
covers 73% of total state parity costs, and also $3.8 million for equity, providing minimal
progress on benchmark funding differentials. Consistent with the original long-term
finance plan, all campuses, currently below the initial 85% target share in this $3.8
million in eguity funding. Those that are furthest from their benchmark receive the
largest portion of the dollars.



SB2206 provides an additional $12,258,612 in state general fund support for three
campuses, NDSU, BSC and LRSC, to bring these campuses to 55% of their benchmarks
in one biennium (during 2005-07). While the additional funding and the recognition of
equity funding as a priority expressed in SB2206 are greatly appreciated, this approach is
inconsistent with the SBHE’s approved funding plan and priorities. We would strongly
encourage and recommend the committee consider adding another $4.2 million, for a
total of $16.4 million, to be used to fund the SBHE's priorities for the entities in SB2003
{campuses, Medical School, NDUS Office, Forest Service) and SB2020 (NDSU Ag
Experiment and Extension). This would include funding for the first of two installment
payments, to bring all campuses o a minimum of 55% of their peer benchmarks by 2007-
09. Under this proposal BSC ($1,533,073), LRSC ($657,540) and NDSU ($3,311,283)
would be the largest beneficiaries of equity funding. In addition, these three campuses,
as well as the others, would share in additional parity funding and capital asset funding
needed to address current operation and facility needs.  This approach, which was
formulated and approved after significant consultation and discussion before 1 became
chancellor, in part, deviates from the originally approved long-term finance plan wherein
every campus below their 85% target shares in equity funding. This plan accelerates
equity funding allocations to these three campuses by allocating the largest share of
equity funding only to BSC, LRSC and NDSU. '

This amendment, if adopted, would accomplish the following: 1.) honor the
funding priorities established by the Board; 2.) recognize and address the funding needs
of all campuses; and, 3.) demonstrate progress on the equity differentials which exist at
NDSU, BSC and LRSC... a win-win situation for all.

1 have also attached a copy of the Board’s approved legislative funding plan,
which is the basis for this request. It is perhaps more detail than you need, but T think
you can see from the list that the needs are great across the System and all campuses.
While the NDUS appreciates the significant past efforts of the legislature, we believe
more is required if we are to meet student’s learning needs of the twenty-first century and
the economic challenges of the state. Let me provide you with the following examples to
illustrate our funding challenges:

e While ND ranks high in per capita spending for higher education (#5 in
2004), we continue to rank low in per student funding (#40 1n 2002——most
current figure available);

o Currently, ND faculty salaries lag regional averages by 22 to 29 percent,
while staff salaries lag 4 to 23 percent. The August 27, 2004 edition of
The Chronicle of Higher Education showed North Dakota 50" among the
30 sates in average pay of full-time faculty members.

e In 2003-05, state funding to support higher education’s primary mission,
learning, research and public service, was reduced by $9.5 million from
the previous biennium.



e Students continue to pick up a larger share of the cost of education,
moving us further from our state/student share targets outlined in the long-
term finance plan. For example, the goal, at the two-year campuses, is for
students to cover 25% and the state 75%. Currently, students pay the
following percentage: BSC and LRSC 56%; MiSU-BC 37%; NDSCS
39%; WSC 48%. A similar situation exists at all of the NDUS campuses.

We need your help and hope that you agree that an investment in the NDUS is an
investment in a brighter future for ND. Thank you for your time and thoughtful
consideration of the proposed amendment. [ would be very happy to answer any

questions.

G:Maura\wpdocs\legislative\SB2206 testimony
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2206

Page 1, line 1, replace “equity” with “additional” and remove “certalin”
Page 1, line 6, remove “for the”

Page 1, remove line 7

Page 1, line 8, remove “fifty-five percent of their peer institutions™
Page 1, replace lines 10 through 13 with:

“NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OFFICE

Board Initiatives $ 500,000

System Governance 69.013

Total general fund appropriation $ 569,013
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE

Operations $1,956,552

Capital assets 65.967

Total general fund appropriation $2,022,519

LAKE REGION STATE COLLEGE

Operations $ 759,313
Capital assets 29,825
Total general fund appropriation $ 789,138

WILLISTON STATE COLLEGE

Operations $ 148,997
Capital assets _ 46.891
Total general fund appropriation $ 195,888

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA

Operations $2,635,347
Capital assets 887.689
Total general fund appropriation $3,523,036

NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY

Operations $5,236,678




Capital assets
Total general fund appropriation

NORTH DAKOTA STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

Operations
Capital assets
Total general fund appropriation

DICKINSON STATE UNIVERSITY

Operations
Capital assets
Total general fund appropriation

MAYVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY

Operations
Capital assets
Total general fund appropriation
MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY
Operations
Capital assets

Total general fund appropriation

VALLEY CITY STATE UNIVERSITY

Operations
Capital assets
Total general fund appropriation

MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY — BOTTINEAU

Operations
Capital assets
Total general fund appropriation

Operations
Total general fund appropriation

NORTH DAKOTA FOREST SERVICE

§ 554,706
145,776
$ 700,482

$ 425,824
98,438
$ 524,262

$ 202,080
82.413
$ 284,493

$ 652,451
133.008
$ 785,459

$ 257,555
87.424
$ 344979

$ 106,435
21,214
$ 127,649

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOQOTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES

$ 750,162
$




Operations

Capital assets

Total general fund appropriation
Grand total general fund appropriation

G:\laura\wpdocs\legislature\SB2206 amendments 2

$ 6,530
5,577
§ 12,107

$16,406,202”




SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE HEARINGS
SENATE BILL 2206

January 25, 2005

Chairman Freborg and members of the Education Committee, for the record, my
name is Sharlene Windjue. Iam a second year student at Lake Region State College with
plans for a career in a medical field, perhaps in radiology. Iam here in support of Senate
Bill 2206.

My experience at Lake Region State College has been great! My instructors are
excellent, staff is friendly and helpful, and the campus is cozy and attractive.

So, you may wonder, what is the problem? Despite my positive experience I am
concerned that Lake Region State College students are getting shortchanged. Compared
to other colleges in the state and compared to 10 similar colleges picked as “peer
institutions™ Lake Region State College is drastically under-funded. When [ started at
Lake Region I noticed that many of the staff wore a lot of hats. The career counselor, for
example, is also the student senate advisor, student life coordinator, director of housing
and test center director. The Registrar also teaches math. Two secretaries keep track of
all admission and enrollment records for the 1,700 students served each year, plus they
send letters to prospective students, process veteran’s certifications, answer transcript
requests, help students register for classes, answer the phones, greet the public and on and
on. Asmy friends and I have been checking out transfer colleges, we have noticed that at
other campuses there are many more people to do these tasks. The equity dollars in Bill

2206 will provide relief for LRSC staff who are stretched to the max, trying to serve so

many students with so few people.




Students at LRSC look at the equity funding problem from yet another
perspective. Our tuition covers a much greater portion of the cost of our education than
does the tuition paid by students at other campuses in North Dakota. At Lake Region,
student dollars pay 52.6% of the educational costs — the highest ratio in the state (see
chart). The tuition we pay should be matched by state dollars more equitably. The North
Dakota University System set a goal to have tuition cover only 25% of our educational
costs. Reaching this goal is, no doubt, too great a leap for a single budget, but equity
funding provided in Bill 2806 will help to reduce the huge gap between LRSC and many
other NDUS campuses.

In closing, 1 want to say that students at Lake Region State College are getting an
excellent education. With your help to make funding more equitable, our great
. community college will be able to do an even better job of serving students and meeting

the educational needs of our region. Thank you!




SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE HEARINGS
SENATE BILL 2206 — January 25, 2005

Chairman Freborg and members of the Committee, | am David Oehlke, a resident
business owner and insurance agent from Devils Lake and the immediate past president
of the Lake Region Community College Foundation. Thank you for hearing my
testimony.

The state of North Dakota is truly blessed to have as many educational institutions and
opportunities for its people to advance their learning as they do. Yours and my ancestors
recognized the value of a good education and created the ways and means for all who
wanted to attain their educational desires. It is truly incredible that today, from Lake
Region State College in Devils Lake, a person is able to attain a 4 year degree without
leaving our small community! LRSC”s outreach allows many in even smaller
communities the abili* to advance their learning, their careers and their incormes - and
why is that? It is because WE CARE!

When I say we care, | include our entire Lake Region area as well as the staff and
students that directly benefit from that caring attitude. We are so fortunate to live in a
state that recognizes the values derived by all of our educational institutions.

In the 7 years that I have been involved with our foundation at Lake Region State
College, I have seen the need for more and more fund raising to help support s.udents
tuition through scholarships. Still, it has been necessary for students to share a larger
portion of the cost of their education than ever before. On top of that, the people that are
sharing their expertise with those students(their teachers) are also receiving less that
average for their efforts.

THE GOOD NEWS IS: Help is available through SB2206. SB2206 will allow us at Lake

‘Region State College and other affected state institutions to do our job better and with

more pride than ever before because the people of ND will know WE CARE.

Thank you.
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Senate Bill 2206

Senate Education Committee. Hearlngj?
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Accounting Professor and PresidingiOfficer
of the NDSU University Senate
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Different Benchmarks
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SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE HEARINGS
SENATE BILL 2206

January 25, 2005

For the record, my name is Rick McAllister, and I am President of the Faculty Senate at Lake Region
State College. Chairman Freborg and members of the Senate Education Committee, I am here on behalf of
the faculty and staff of Lake Region State College to testify in support of Senate Bill 2206 related to
equity funding for institutions of higher education.

Equity funding is a major component of higher education’s Long-Range Finance Plan. The 1999
Legislative Assembly, through the Legislative Council, asked the interim Higher Education Committee to
define a clear, agreed-upon set of expectations and to develop the tools needed to meet those expectations,
including a long-term finance plan. The Long-Term Finance Plan (The NDUS Long-Term Finance Plan,
North Dakota University System) and its key components were developed at the direction of the
Roundtable on Higher Education, a collaboration including representatives of the executive and legislative
branches of government, the private sector, and the North Dakota University System. The plan compares
funding levels of NDUS institutions to similar institutions nationwide, rather than to one another. One
major goal was to move campuses that are currently less than 85 percent of peer institution
funding—which includes general funds and net tuition revenues—to 85 percent within six years (by 2007-
09) and all campuses to 95 percent within 12 years (by 2013-15). Lake Region State College is the furthest
from its peer, currently at 42.1 percent of its peer funding (Appendix 1-Equity). That translates into a
difference of $6,926,207 in state appropriation funding (Appendix 2-NDUS Resource Allocation Model).
The goal of the Long-Term Finance Plan is for the state’s community colleges to have 75 percent of its
budget come from state appropriations and 25 percent from tuition (Appendix 3-Optimal State
Appropriation and Tuition Share). Currently, tuition collections represent 49.79 percent of available

resources for salaries, operations, and equipment (Appendix 4-Tuition as a Percentage of Core Mission).



Because of this shortfall in state general funding, Lake Region State College has had to sustain operations
by charging much higher tuition than similar community colleges—LRSC tuition and fees are $3,065, and
the national average is $1,905—and by sustaining enrollments with fewer faculty and staff to support the
students (Appendix 5-LRSC Tuition vs. National Tuition). Lake Region State College has the second-
highest ratio of students to staff—23.1 to 1—of any of NDUS institution (Appendix 6-Ratio: Students to
Staff) and fourth-highest ratio of students to faculty—17.4 to 1 (Appendix 7-Ratio: Students to Faculty).
The highest ratio of students to faculty is 20.7 to 1, and the lowest is 12.9 to 1. The effect of this level of
funding has been extremely heavy workloads for personnel. During installation of the new People Soft
computing system, the pressure became so severe that the administration made the decision to add three
positions with only two years short-term funding to support the positions. This is not a good fiscal
decision. We must have equity funding!

One of the basic principles growing out of the Higher Education Roundtable was that higher
education should become more entrepreneurial and assist in growing the state economy. College budgets
could expect to grow with the state’s economy. The state’s economy has grown, and Lake Region State
Coliege has contributed to that growth by generating over 50 percent of its current operations, salary, and
equipment budget through tuition. We are asking that we share in the state economic growth by receiving
all of the funding included in our budget request and sufficient equity funding to bring us to 2 minimum of

55 percent of our peer college funding levels.
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Craig Kilber
NDSU Student Body President
Senate Education Committee
January 25, 2005

Mr. Chairman, members of the Education committee, I am Craig Kilber and I will be
representing the students of North Dakota State University.
The three points that are striking to the student’s perspective, which were presented by
the previous speakers:

-Student to faculty ratio

-Student to staff ratio

-Reported general funds per student
Student to Faculty Ratio and Student to Staff Ratio:

-Faculty for UND is 13.8:1 and NDSU is 20.7:1

-Staff for UND is 8.8:1 and NDSU is 15.8:1 (UND has almost double the amount

of staff)

-Having a lower ratio allows for students to be more engaged with classroom

activities
General Funds Per Student:

-Shows just how unfair students are being treated

-There is aimost a $1,800 difference between each of the institutions

-NDSU students are, therefore, paying a higher percentage of their tuition
Increase in Equity Allows For:

-Institutions to reach the 55% of their peer institutions

-Lowering the faculty and staff ratios

-Students to be treated fairly
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Bismarck State College
Senate Education Committee, January 25, 2005
Senate Bill No. 2206

Chairman Freborg and members of the Senate Education Committee.

My name is Ashley Sieg. | am a student at Bismarck State College and a
member of the Bismarck State College Board of Governors. Here with me are
fellow members of the Board of Governors. Representing the students at
Bismarck State College, we are here today in support of SB2206 and the
positive affect the funding would have on operations at Bismarck State
Coliege and to ease the pressure on rising tuition rates for students like

us.

As you are aware Bismarck State College is currently funded at 44.4% of
their peer benchmark. In the North Dakota University System'’s long-term
finance plan, the executive budget recommendation for equity funding
contained in the North Dakota University System appropriations bill SB2003
would make very minimal progress in benchmark funding differentials.

Education funding policy often provides students at two-year schools with
additional general fund support due to admissions standards which requires
for open enrollment. This is to provide an incentive and educational
opportunity for segments of the population who are less affluent and
possibly in need of additional education and financial support. This
situation is further compromised when you consider accountability measure
4.b of the North Dakota University System’s 4th Annual Accountability
Measures Report. lt indicates that tuition and fees as a percent of

median household income for 2 year schools is 25% over our regional
average and 37% over the national average. This makes it even more
financially difficult for students to attend our 2 year schools. | don’t

think it is a coincidence that two of the three schools that would benefit
from this equity funding bill are 2 year schools.

When | chose to attend Bismarck State College, | based the decision on the
education | would receive for the cost | would be paying. | thought

tuition would be more affordable than if | were to attend a four-year

school. Bismarck State College is a wonderful school, and | don't regret

in anyway studying my first two years there. However, in comparison, the
tuition | paid this semester was just short of what | would have paid at

one of the four-year universities.

One point regarding tuition at Bismarck State College; we know that in

FY04 tuition rates at Bismarck State College exceeded national and

regional averages for community colleges. We also know that these numbers
do not reflect the 13% increase for FY05. We, the students are paying



over 50% of the cost of education when the long term finance plan calls
for two-year college’s student share of cost to be 25%. Obviously we are
having to pay a disproportionate amount of the cost of education. This is
not fair for me or my classmates at Bismarck State College. The Bismarck
State College administration has indicated that if the funding in this

bill was approved that tuition rates could be maintained at their current
level for the 2005-07 biennium. This would be a good attempt at
addressing the current fuition rate inequities within the North Dakota
University System.

This is my last semester at Bismarck State College, so this break in
tuition increases wouldn’t benefit me directly; but it's not about me
individually. It's about all of the students, and the future of Bismarck
State College. Some day | may want to send my kids to Bismarck State
College, but at the rate tuition has been increasing, | may not be able to
afford it.

Approval of SB2206, would not only halt the increasing tuition for us
students for a couple years, but it could also give us more opportunities

to learn with the many courses and programs that are not being offered at
Bismarck State College, due to lack of funding. | have friends who wanted
to attend Bismarck State College, but chose a different school, simply
because their choice of program cannot be offered because there is not
enough funding to hire an additional instructor for that program.

One final thought regarding tuition at Bismarck State College; a freshman
student who receives no other financial aid other than the Federal
Stafford Loan at the maximum loan limit allotted to a freshman of $2625,
doesn't receive enough money to cover tuition; not to include books, room
and board and any other college costs. They are forced to come up with
the funding on their own. Options being to take out a personal loan with
high interest rates, working full time to come up with the money, or to
simply drop out because they just cannot afford it.

| am a proud Bismarck State College student, representing 3,545 other
students who are each faced with the financial burden of paying tuition.
Give us the opportunity to learn, without worrying about the student loans
that we are going to be paying back in a few years. We are the future of
North Dakota; if you give us a little, we will give you a lot.

This concludes my testimony and | would be happy to answer any questions
you may have.



NORTH DAKOTA SENATE BILL NO. 2206
SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
Tuesday, January 25, 2005

Wendy Pank
President of Faculty Senate, Bismarck State College

Chairman Freborg and members of the Senate Education Committee:

My name is Wendy Pank. Iam the President of the Faculty Senate at Bismarck State College
and I am here in support of Senate Bill 2206 and the positive effect this funding would have on
the teaching/learning process for our students at BSC.

As you are aware, Bismarck State College is funded at 44.4% of our peer benchmarks. 1 would
like to share with you six ways in which this limited funding has impacted faculty and students.

First, when you compare the staffing levels at Bismarck State College to our sister institutions,
we fall considerably behind the average for both faculty and staff support. Our staff to student
ratio is 26:1. The average for the other community colleges in North Dakota is 19:1. In order
for us to be at the same ratio as the other colleges, we would need an additional 44 employees in
staff support. Our faculty to student ratio is 19:1. The ratio at the other North Dakota
community colleges is 16:1. In order to catch up here, we would need to add 28 faculty
members.

Our fall 2004 enrollment was 3,546 students which is more than a 50% increase over the 8 years
that I have been a faculty member at BSC. During this time, faculty have been involved in
starting 19 new programs and teaching over a thousand additional students per year. These
programs and students have required an additional investment in space and human resources.
This growth has required us to do more and more with less and less.

Second, while we have made some progress on salaries for our full-time faculty, we are still not
competitive. We know that in 2003 (the latest year we have this information), staff salaries
lagged regional averages by 12.4% and faculty salaries have lagged by 29.2%. We often have a
very limited number of qualified applicants for our positions and many times we have not been
able to hire our first choice because of the salary range. [ have served on a hiring committee
where the candidate hired was the third choice; the top two candidates refused the position due to
the low salary. The repercussions of the situation were that existing faculty had to take on the
added duty of training and mentoring the new faculty member to bring them up to the standards
of the first two candidates. This has made it necessary for us to hire more and more part-time
adjunct faculty to assist with the teaching loads. We are currently at 28% of the credit
production being taught by adjunct faculty. We do not want to get beyond 30% of credit
production being taught by adjuncts because the large number of adjuncts puts more of a load on
full-time faculty with respect to committee work, curriculum development and student advising.
This year we will lose seven senior faculty members and I fear that it’s going to be very difficult
to replace them with new full-time faculty of the same quality and this again could contribute to
the need to hire additional adjuncts.




Wendy Pank’s testimony on Senate Bill 2206
January 25, 2005
Page 2 of 2

As far as part-time faculty, those salaries have not fared well either. We pay far less than other
colleges that employ adjuncts in the Bismarck area. We compete for faculty with several
institutions including University of Mary, Minot State University, and Dickinson State

University. This means that a faculty member teaching a course for Dickinson State on our
campus receives up to $500 more than teaching a similar course for BSC. This makes it
extremely difficult for us to compete for critically needed adjunct faculty.

Third, our faculty, because of their heavy teaching loads, do not have adequate time to spend
advising students, planning and developing curriculum to keep courses current, and keeping up
with our professional development because if we are to teach students in an ever changing world,
we must remain current in our fields.

Fourth, we have eight or nine new positions that have been approved but not hired because we do
not have the money. These positions include both faculty and student services. We also have
more than ten new programs on the drawing board that we are not able to offer because we don’t
have the resources to hire faculty, purchase equipment, and rent space. These programs include:
GIS (Geographic Information Systems)

Diagnostic Medical Sonography

Electrical & Instrumentation Technology

Transportation and Supply Chain Management

Fifth, we would see additional growth if we could expand space for limited enrollment programs
that are capped because of space limitations for equipment and training. An example is our
welding program, which has space for 12 students each year. We are maximizing that space by
teaching welding seven days a week.

Sixth, we are not able to provide all the services needed on our campus. For example:
¢ student support services — one counselor for 3400 students
¢ remedial courses — every year we get more students who need remediation to succeed in
college level courses
* media production support — no help to enhance our courses with multi media
adequate clerical support — we have one secretary for 108 faculty members

In closing, as Faculty Senate President of Bismarck State College I strongly urge you to pass
Senate Bill 2206. Passage of this bill is a major step that will bring us more in line with our
benchmark peers and will provide us with the much needed funds to correct the issues that I have
brought to your attention.

This concludes my testimony and I would be happy to answer any questions you may have.
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Members of the Senate Education Committee,

My name is Charles Kupchella, President of the University of North Dakota. I'm here to testify on Senate
Bill 2206. The bill, though well-meaning, would substitute a legislative solution to equity for one
developed by the Board of Higher Education and thus would be a step back for the flexibility granted to
higher education by the Legislature. The bill would have an effect counter to the way in which the State
Board of Higher Education set out to address equity in the context of a host of important considerations.
Unless the money appropriated to support this bill would be on top of the funding for higher education
recommended by the Governor, it would cause great harm to the University of North Dakota by depriving
the University and its students of even a very badly needed parity increase and would be very divisive
within our system of higher education.

The long-term financing plan began with the identification of a set of peer institutions for each of the
schools in our system. The schools identified as peers were selected on the basis of a number of
indicators, and it was understood by all of us that while no school is exactly like any of our schools, these
would provide a rough approximation of comparison between our levels of funding through tuition and
state appropriation compared to the median for these benchmark schools. The Vice Chancellor of the

—System testified at the Appropriations Committee Monday, January 17, that the estimates shown in the

spreadsheet attached could be considered accurate to within about five percent. | think that the truth is
somewhere beyond five percent since these estimates were developed with only some adjustment for the
passage of time, and may only be accurate to within 10 percent. In any case, it was because of a
generally recognized lack of precision that we initially settled on target levels of dealing with equity at 85
percent and 93 percent of the median of the peer institutions. As the long-term financing plan was
advanced, the idea was that each institution would receive consideration from whatever pool of funding
coutd be made available for equity based on the distance of each of the schools from the 85 percent level
first, and then when all of the institutions had reached that level, the basis for future adjustments over a
12-year period would be based on each school's distance from 95 percent.

If you look at the spreadsheet, you'll notice that the University of North Dakota’s gap between where it
stands today - at least by estimate — and the 85 percent level for its peers is the Jargest gap of any
institution in the state. Yet, because the University of North Dakota is excluded, the bill would make this
gap even greater. My point is that if equity is to be addressed, UND must be included.

A nurmber of institutions, certainly more than three, are badly in need of some equity consideration, and
we all agreed on a long-term plan to deal with that. Three schools are given a huge boost here, while
others — also very far away from equity funding — are ignored under this bill. The Board of Higher
Education has indicated now it would like to see additional funding provided to higher education for the
combination of equity, parity, the directive from the Governor concerning salary increases, and other
factors, and in the Board's presentation these are presented in a balanced way with reasonable
consideration given to all of these factors. This bill picks out equity at the expense of the other factors
relative to all of the schools and gives favored status to these three. Inexplicably, the bill could triple the
amount specified by the Board in its strategy to reach “55 percent.”

We have some level of a spirit of cooperative interaction now between and among the schools that make
up our system, and while this could certainly be improved, and we continue to work at it, this bill would
have the effect of making a unified system far more remote than it is today. | urge that this bill be
amended — we would all welcome an additional dollars for higher education - or rejected as it stands, and

-instead defer to action in the same direction covered under the proposed budget adjustments

recommended by the State Board of Higher Education.
Thank you for the opportunity to speak.
Charles E. Kupcheiia

President, University of North Dakota
January 25, 2005




Senate Bill 2206
Education Committee Hearing
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Higher Education Equity

Mr. Chairman and Senators. For the record my name is Richard Brown,
Senator representing District 27 in Fargo.

I stand before you this morning to introduce you to Senate Bill 2206. This
bill is proposing to solve the equity issue in higher education. The problem
in a nutshell is that three of the eleven institutions are funded at less than
50% of their peer institutions, while the other eight are above 55%, with one
being above 90%.

How did this happen-—Several years ago, it was discovered that the
distribution of State Appropriated dollars was not equitable between the
eleven Institutions. This disparity was one of the primary reasons that a
state wide group called the Higher Education Roundtable was formed. The
Roundtable consisted of Legislators, Private Sector Leaders, Government
Officials, Higher Ed Leadership and other citizens.

One of the outcomes was to charge the State Board of Higher Ed with the
task of studying and implementing a Long Range Funding Plan to deal with
this issue. A tremendous effort has been carried out and a Long Range Plan
has been developed. '

An analysis of the results of the Plan indicate that with 80% of the resources
devoted to parity and 20% going to equity, those institutions that are
currently below 55% of their peers are making little or no progress in their
funding equity because they are starting from to low of a base.

It is the intent of this legislation to set the minimum state resource
distribution level at 55% of their peers. Once this minimum is achieved with
current, consistent comparisons the Long Range Funding Plan will work
more equitably to distribute future state resources.




‘ﬁ‘,;;-t:

There are a number of people here today to talk to you, and I want to give
them plenty of time.

I'would like to talk to you briefly about NDSU. There are great things going
on at the University. Specifically, what is going on at the Technology
Center is going to pay dividends around the state in the future. It will mean
jobs with good pay. It will give our students opportunities for careers. We
need to move forward with these projects.

But, we must first look at our students. The three schools, NDSU, BSC, and
Lake Region, at the bottom of the equity latter, are not able to treat their
students fairly. Their students pay over 50% of the costs, while at the other
eight schools the percent is in the 30 to 40 percent range.

We can do better.
I would ask that you give SB 2206 a do-pass recommendation.

Thank you.
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